O1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
o 87410
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 30, 1978

Ms, Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Saguaro 0il Company
Tenneco Santa Fe #1
990/N; 330/W
D-31- 18N-8W

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Please file suit against the operator of the subject well
for having drilled the well without having obtained a plugging
bond as required by Rule 10!. Also, sue for whatever amount
you can for failing to file the required reports.

We have not received any report showing: the spud date,
any casing run, total depth or tests.

We did receive one copy of the Induction=Electric Log on
July 21, 1975, proving that the well was drilled,

The enclosures represent all reports we have received
for this well: forms €C-101, C-102, cover letter from Robert E.
Lauth and Electric Log.
If there are questions, please call,
Yours very truLy,

/ zé#g;/

A, R, Kendkjck
Supervisor, District #3

Enclosures
xc: Saguaro 0il Company

P, 0. Box 51"
Farmington, New Mexico 87401



